F. Publicity expenses appear very low for this project. Does this include
mailings to teachers, Friends of the Bolton Library and the Historical
Association of Central Louisiana? How many people are you planning to
mail invitations to?

G. Remember, you can request up to $2500, so if expenses increase because of
the things I have mentioned, you have room to grow the LEH budget
request.

3. About how many CCC veterans will be asked to participate in the program?

I look forward to receiving the final draft (6 copies, one with original signatures) no later
than July or September 15, 2001 at the LEH offices. In the meanwhile, if you have any
questions, please feel free to contact me at 1.800.909.7990 x123 or mitchel@leh.org.

Sincerely,

nnifer A. Mitchel
Assistant Director



